From:

Sent: 25 July 2017 15:32

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: High Close Scoping

Attachments: High Close Quarry scoping response.pdf; RE: Consultation on a Request for a

Scoping Opinion - High Close Quarry, Plumbland, Aspatria, Cumbria -
301624211; Response 170428 NATS.pdf; Response 170504 CCC Highways.pdf;
Response 170508 Historic Environment.pdf; Response 170509 Allerdale BC
Planning.pdf; Response 170512 Allerdale EH.pdf; FW: CONSULTATION ON A
REQUEST FOR A SCOPING OPINION - HIGH CLOSE QUARRY, PLUMBLAND,
CUMBRIA; Response 170519 Gilcrux Parish.pdf; Response 170522 Ecology.pdf;
FW: 301624211 - Consultation on a Request for a Scoping Opinion - High Close
Quarry, Plumbland, Aspatria, Cumbria

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

i I

I - 2/ready have emailed you to request a further extension of time to complete the Scoping
Opinion for you. | can only apologise for the delay associated with this.

To respond to a request for information regarding this site | had the opportunity of reading in more detail your
scoping report and looking at the history of the site. Given the ‘green’ permitted working area of the site had been
worked out, restored and at some point subsequently built on in part for agricultural purposes, mainly before the
requirement to identify Phase 1 and 2 sites came into force under the provisions of the Environment Act 1995, | was
surprised that the ‘blue’ area was included as a dormant site and for which you are now submitting details for
working under the provisions of the condition.

Irrespective, | attach for information the views received so far from the following bodies:

Plumbland PC
Northern Gas

NATS

CCC Highways

CCC Historic Environment
Allerdale BC - Planning
Allerdale BC EHO
Aspatria TC

Gilcrux PC

CCC Ecology

Northern Gas

It is not apparent that we have received the responses of the EA to date unless [J]llhas received them and not
saved them to the relevant file to date.

_ please copy all further emails on this matter to my replacement Il

Thanks-

Regards

Interim Manager |Development Control and Countryside Management
Environment and Regulatory Services | Cumbria County Council
County Offices | Kendal |LA9 4RQ

www.cumbria.gov.uk




